McCarver, Sammy

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Walpole, Robert W [rwalpol@entergy com]\

Thursday, April 01, 2010 3:07 PM

Cataldo, Paul; Haagensen, Brian

Prussman, Stephen G

FW: Distribution of fleet CNRO 2010-00001 10 CFR 50.54(w)(3) Nuclear Onsite Property
Damage Insurance submittal dated 3/31/2010

signed CNRO 2010-00001 50 54(w((3) letter w BCC for internal distribution.pdf

Attached for your information is a copy of a letter we sent to the NRC on March 31, 2010 dealing with
Nuclear Onsite Property Damage. This letter relates to Entergy’s nuclear units, including IPEC.

Bob Walpole

<<signed CNRO 2010-00001 50 54(w((3) letter w BCC for internal distribution.pdf>>



Entergy Operations, Inc.
Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.

n er ‘ e 440 Hamilton Avenue
: ; . White Plains, New York 10601

914-272-3700

John F. McCann
Vice President, Nuclear Safety
Emergency Planning & Licensing

CNRO-2010-00001

March 31, 2010

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

SUBJECT: Nuclear Onsite Property Damage Insurance [10 CFR 50.54(w)(3)] -

.Arkansas Nuclear One, Units 1 and 2, Docket Nos 50-313 & 50-368
Big Rock Point, Docket No. 50-155

Grand Gulf Nuclear Station, Docket No. 50-416

Indian Point Nuclear Generating Units 1, 2, and 3,

Docket Nos. 50-003, 50-247 & 50-286

James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant, Docket No. 50- 333
Palisades Nuclear Plant, Docket No. 50-255

Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station, Docket No. 50- 293

River Bend Station, Docket Nos. 50-458 '

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, Docket No. 50-271
Waterford 3 Steam Electric Station, Docket No. 50-382

Dear Sir or Madam:

In accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(w)(3), the attached summary is the consolidated Entergy
submittal to document the primary and excess property damage insurance coverage for the
nuclear sites of Entergy Operations, Inc and Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. The insurance
certificates that correspond to the policy numbers identified in the attachment are available in
Entergy's Risk Management files following their effective date, April 1, 2010.

This submittal contains no commitments.

Should there be any auestlons concerning this joint submittal, please contact L. A. England of
our corporate staff at 301 -368-5766. ..

Sincerely,

“JFM/BSF/LAE

Attachment (10 pages)
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¢c: (All Below w/o Certificates - See Risk Management Files For Certificates) ‘
Mr. M. A. Balduzzi (WPQ)

Mr. K. H. Bronson (PNPS)
Mr. P. T. Dietrich (JAF)

Mr. J. R. Douet (GGNS)

Mr. J. S. Forbes (ECH)

Mr. J. A. Kowalewski (WF3)

Mr. T. G. Mitchell (ECH)

Mr. J. E. Pollock (IPEC)

Mr. C. J. Schwarz (PAL)

Mr. L. J. Smith (Wise, Carter)

Mr. M. J. Colomb (VY)

Mr. M. Perito (RBS)

Mr. K. T. Walsh (ANO)

Mr. M. Satorius, NRC Regional Administrator, RIII

Dr. E. E. Collins, NRC Regional Administrator, RIV

Mr. S. J. Collins, NRC Regional Administrator, Rl

Mr. J. P. Boska, NRC Project Manager, IPEC

Mr. M. L. Chalwa, Project Manager, PLP .

Mr. J. Hall, NRC Project Manager, BRP

Mr. N. Kalyanam, NRC Project Manager, W-3

Mr. J. S. Kim, NRC Project Manager, PNPS/VY :
Mr. B. K. Singal, NRC Project Manager, GGNS (acting)

Mr. B. K. Vaidya, NRC Project Manager, JAF
Mr. A. B. Wang, NRC Project Manager, ANO, RBS

Mr. Paul Eddy

NYS Department of Public Service
3 Empire State Plaza ’
Albany, NY 12223

Mr. Francis J. Murray, Jr.
President

NYSERDA

17 Columbia Circle
Albany, NY 12203-6399

Mr. David O'Brien
Commissioner

VT Department of Public Service
112 State Street, Drawer 20
Montpelier, VT 15620-2601



CNRO 2010-00001

bec:

Mr. D. B. Bice (ANO)

Mr. H. D. Castles (ENT)
Mr. J. M. Devincentis (VY)
Mr. L. A. England (ECH)
Ms. S. S. Fey (W- 3)

Mr. W. J. Fountain (RBS)
Mr. E. D. Harris (GGNS)
Mr. D. N. Lorfing (RBS)
Ms. P. K. Anderson’(PAL)
Mr. J. R. Lynch (PIL)

Ms. K. A. Maher (RBS)
Ms. N. B. Mosher (ANO)
Mr. R. J. Murillo (W-3)

Mr. J. A. Pechacek (JAF)
Ms. C. Perino (GGNS)
Ms. D. S. Waldron (ANO)

Mr. R. W. Walpole (IPEC)
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CNRO 2010-00001
Attachment

Entergy Operations, Inc. /
Entergy Arkansas, Inc.

Arkansas Nuclear One
Nuclear Property Insurance
Effective April 1, 2010

The combined amount of Prlmary, Excess and Blanket Excess Property lnsurance
totals $1.6 Billion. :

Primary:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric insurance Limited
Policy Number: P10-045 '
Policy Limit: $500 Million

Excess:
Policy Period: 4/1/10-11
Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited

Policy Number: X10-002
Policy Limit: $750 Million

Blanket Excess:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: BX10-001

Policy Limit: $350 Million



CNRO 2010-00001
Attachment

Entergy Operations, Inc. /
System Energy Resources, Inc. /
South Mississippi Electric Power Association

‘Grand Gulf Nuclear Station
. Nuclear Property Insurance
Effective April 1, 2010

The combined amount of Primary, Excess and Blanket Excess Property Insurance
totals $1.6 Billion. '

Primary:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11 ,
Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: P10-026

Policy Limit: $500 Million

Excess:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: X10-047

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
Entergy Louisiana, LLC

Waterford 3 Nuclear Station
Nuclear Property Insurance
Effective April 1, 2010 .

The combined amount of Primary, Excess and Blanket Excess Property Insurance
totals $1.6 Billion.

Prima

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: P10-036

Policy Limit: $500 Million

Excess:
Policy Period: 4/1/10-11
Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited

Policy Number: X10-053
Policy Limit: $750 Million

~ Blanket Excess:

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
Entergy Gulf States Louisiana, L.L.C.

River Bend Nuclear Station
‘Nuclear Property Insurance
Effective April 1, 2010

The combined amount of Prlmary, Excess and Blanket Excess Property Insurance
totals $1.6 Billion.

Prima[y':

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance lelted
. Policy Number: P10-066

Policy Limit: $500 Million

Excess:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: X10-066°

Policy Limit: $750 Million

Blanket Excess:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: BX10-001

Policy Limit: $350 Million



CNRO 2010-00001
Attachment

Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc./
Entergy Nuclear Generation Company

Pilgrim Nuclear Station
Nuclear Property Insurance
Effective April 1, 2010

The combined amount of Primary and Excess Property Insurance totals $1.115
Billion. - _

Primary:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11
Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: P10-078
Policy Limit: $500 Million

Excess:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: X10-089

Policy Limit: $615 Million



CNRO 2010-00001
Attachment

Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. /
Entergy Nuclear Fitzpatrick, LLC

FitzPatrick Nuclear Station
Nuclear Property Insurance
Effective April 1, 2010

The combined amount of Primary and Excess Property Insurance totals $1.115
Billion. '

Primary:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: P10-092 '
Policy Limit: $500 Million

Excess:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: X10-092

Policy Limit: $615 Million



CNRO 2010-00001
- Attachment '

Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. /
Entergy Nuclear Indian Point 2, LLC
Entergy Nuclear Indian Point 3, LLC |

‘Indian Point Station Units 1,2 & 3
Nuclear Property Insurance
Effective April 1, 2010

The combined amount of Primary and Excess Property Insurance totals $1.115
Billion. : _

Primary:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
{ Policy Number: P10-093 :

Policy Limit: $500 Million

Excess:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer:. Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: X10-093

Policy Limit: $615 Million



CNRO 2010-00001
Attachment

Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc./
Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Station
Nuclear Property Insurance
Effective April 1, 2010

The combined amount of Primary and Excess Property Insurance totals $1.115
Billion. ' ' : ‘

Prima

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: P10-096

Policy Limit: $500 Million

Excess:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11
~Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited

- Policy Number: X10-096

Policy Limit: $615 Million
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Attachment

Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc./
Entergy Nuclear Palisades, LLC

Palisades Nuclear Generating Plant
Nuclear Property Insurance
Effective April 1, 2010

The combined amount of Primary and Excess Property Insurance totals $1.115
Billion. '

Prima

'+ Policy Period: 4/1/10-11
Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: P10-110
Policy Limit: $500 Million

Excess:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11

Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited
Policy Number: X10-110

Policy Limit: $615 Million



- CNRO 2010-00001 .
Attachment

Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc./
Entergy Nuclear Palisades, LL.C

Big Rock Point ISFSI
Nuclear Property Insurance
Effective April 1, 2010

Primary Property Insurance in the amount of $500 Million.

Primary:

Policy Period: 4/1/10-11
Insurer: Nuclear Electric Insurance leuted
Policy Number: P10-109
Policy Limit: $500 Million
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